3/8/2021 Gmail - FW: Re: WF

M Gma” William Finnerty <williamfinnertygalway@gmail.com>

FW: Re: WF

Bloomer, Briana <Briana.Bloomer@belfasttrust.hscni.net> Mon, Mar 8, 2021 at 1:57 PM

To: "williamfinnertygalway@gmail.com" <williamfinnertygalway@gmail.com>

Hi William,

Please see below correspondence as requested.

Many Thanks,

Briana

From: Bloomer, Briana

Sent: 09/02/2021 16:18

To: EMcKenna@msmsolicitors.com; tmewhort@msmesolicitors.com

Cc: Millar, Tina <Tina.Millar@belfasttrust.hscni.net>; Grant, Raymond <Raymond.Grant@belfasttrust.hscni.net>
Subject: Re: WF

Hi Eoghan,

Following the telephone contact | had with your colleague Mr O’Hagan this afternoon, | would be grateful if your team
could provide written confirmation that you can no longer support Mr Finnerty in the legal proceedings regarding
housing issues.

| can then relay this correspondence to Mr Finnerty directly and for my own notes.

Many Thanks,

Briana Bloomer

Community Psychiatric Nurse

Community Mental Health Team for Older People
Graham House

Knockbracken Healthcare Park

Saintfield Road

Belfast

BT8 8BH

Tel: (028) 9504 0346
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This message contains information from Belfast Health And Social Care Trust which may be privileged and confidential.
If you believe you are not the intended recipient any disclosure, distribution or use of the contents is prohibited.
If you have received this message in error please notify the sender immediately.
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